
Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Draft Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Draft Statement of Work, dated 9/23/2011
February 29, 2012
1.  Reference SOW – Page 2, Scope - Since Grounds Maintenance and Custodial Solid Waste Services will be accomplished through Government directed Subcontractors-
a. Question:  Will the Government be responsible for the pricing of these services? 
             Answer: Yes.  Grounds and custodial are currently anticipated as being IDIQ task orders; therefore, the costs for these will not be in the Offeror’s proposal.  The Government will be responsible for negotiating pricing with NISH/Ability One prior to the effective date of the contract.
b. Question:  Is the cost for these services to be included in the Offeror’s proposal?  
             Answer: No.  
2.  Reference SOW - Page 5, Section 1.1a
a. Question:  Will the successful Offeror have a need for any source files or database tables from the incumbent Contractor? 
             Answer:  No, source files and database files will not need to be retrieved from the incumbent contractor.  WIIMs is a Government-owned system that will contain the appropriate source and database files and will be provided to the Contractor.

b. Question:  How long is the contract phase-in period?  
             Answer:  We anticipate the phase-in period that will be included in the RFP to be 30-60 days.

3.  Reference SOW - Page 5, Section 1.1a
a.  Question:  Will the Government provide more specific information regarding WIIMS and Computerized Maintenance Management Systems (CMMS)? 
  
  Answer: Yes, after the draft RFP is released an Industry Day will be held and there will be a presentation on WIIMS and CMMS.  The presentation will also be posted in the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.
b. Question: Will the Government provide the size of each of the 45 source files and database tables? 
              Answer:  Yes, WIIMs is a government furnished system and the 45 source files and database tables are maintained in the system.  The size of each of the 45 source files is  approximately 400,000 lines of logical source code and includes Java, JavaScript, JSP, XHTML, HTML, CSS, XML, Ruby, and C code.  This information has been added to the draft SOW to be released with the draft RFP.
c.  Question:  Will the Government provide the list of IMS Modules and general information regarding each? 
  
  Answer:  Yes.  The IMS refers to the integration of the contractor’s business management systems and the Government’s CMMS.  The successful Offeror will be provided access to the CMMS, a list of all the source and database files for WIIMS at the beginning of the phase-in period. 
d. Question:  Are these modules hosted on Wallops Island’s servers?  
 
  Answer:  Yes, WIIMS is hosted on a Wallops’ server.  The CMMS is hosted on a server at Goddard, Greenbelt and the contractor’s financial systems may be hosted on the WIIMS server or a server of the contractor’s.
4.  Reference SOW – Page 5, Section 1.1b

     a.  Question:  Will the Document Repository reside on WI’s servers or the Offerors’? 
           Answer: The Document Repository will reside on Wallops’ server.   
b.  Question: Will the Government issue the specific requirements regarding this Document Repository through a IDIQ Technical Task Order?  
     
 Answer: No, per SOW Section 1.1b, the contractor will be required to develop the document repository which is identified as a core requirement.
5. Reference SOW – Page 8, Section 1.2.3b
    Question: Will the Government provide the qualifications required for core personnel with respect to training, licenses & certifications? 
     Answer:  No, qualifications will not be provided as the SOW is performance based. Depending on how the Offerors choose to staff, they will be required to ensure they meet the minimum training requirements listed throughout the SOW.  
6. Reference SOW – Page 13, Section 1.3.2
     Question:  Please explain the term “workforce data” and provide examples.  
      Answer:  Workforce data is a projection of project budgets and man hours by labor category. The resources management system is the basis for communication with the Government as far as forecasting of labor cost and work force requirements.  The Government will require resource and staffing plans, as part of the Contractor’s on-line integrated reporting system.
7. Reference SOW – Page 14, Section 1.3.4
    Question:  How are the Information System and Document Management System specified on page 14 different from the Records Management System described on page 5? 
     Answer:  Section 1.3.4 is titled Information Systems and Document Management.  It is not a system but a title for the SOW section.  The SOW section discusses that as part of the Integrated Management System (IMS) the contractor will develop, maintain, and operate a collection of information systems to be utilized for the management of the contract and communication/ reporting to the Government.  The Records Management System to be developed by the contractor will become part of the IMS.  The IMS is just a title to refer to the collection of information management systems the contractor will either develop, maintain, and/or operate.  This title is being revised in the draft SOW to General Requirements for Information Systems and Document Management and will be released with the draft RFP.
8. RESERVED
9. RESERVED  
10.  Reference SOW Section: 2.3.8 Facilities Project Management Systems
       Question:  What are the NASA forms 1509 and 1510? 
        Answer:   NF1509 is the Facility Project Cost Estimate and NF1510 is the Facility Project Brief Project Document.  These and all other referenced forms are being posted to the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.
11. Reference SOW Section: 2.8.3.1 Specification Preparation - It states that the Contractor shall “create new project specifications for construction projects using NASA Specs Intact Software and Text".
a.  RESERVED
   b.   Question: What if you have special requirement to a project and need a new spec?  
            Answer:  Yes. NASA develops its own specifications.  Custom specifications can be created using NASA’s Specs Intact software.  
c.  Question: Does this require a submission to NASA and be added to their software? 
Answer:  Yes, custom specifications will require a submission to NASA and the submission to be added to our software.

12. Reference SOW Section 2.9.4.1 Construction Activities - It states that the Contractor shall “Process and deliver all submittals”.
      Question:   Is there a cover page that NASA uses to track submittals?  
       Answer: Correction: Construction Activities (IDIQ) is Section 2.9.1.4.1 according to our SOW.  Yes, NASA has a submittal cover page, form WI-12, for construction submittals that must be included with submittal.  This form will be provided on the technical library 
located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.  The specific requirement for the form will be referenced in an IDIQ task.

13. Reference SOW Section 1.2.81. Personnel Safety - The contractor shall provide trained and certified personnel for all conditions specified by OSHA and NASA Standards NASA Policies.

a. Question: Can we get a copy of NASA Standards and NASA Policies for safety which applies to this contract and the Wallops Island.  
    
Answer:  Yes, the NASA Standards and NASA Policies for safety which apply to this contract and the Wallops Island have been added to the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.
b. Question:  Do we have to supply all updated reference materials-NFPA, OSHA, USACE, ANSI, ASME, NEC, IBC?  
             Answer: The contractor will be responsible for utilizing the most current version of all reference material such as NFPA and OSHA.  The SOW identifies the specific copies that must be maintained onsite.  If not specified in the SOW, the Offeror must determine if a copy must be kept onsite.  
c.  Question:  What are the qualifications needed for Health and Safety personnel used by contractor; college degree/CSP, CIH, OSHA 30 Hour and 5 years of experience? 
               Answer:  There are no specified qualifications for Health and Safety personnel used by the contractor. WICC is not used as a safety support contractor for NASA, only for their internal requirements.  Personnel qualifications unless specified in the SOW are the responsibility of the contractor based on SOW requirements.
d. Question:  Must contractor have full time Health and Safety Officer on site and what hours must they be there.  
            Answer:  The Offeror is responsible for determining health and safety officer hours based on SOW, OSHA and NASA Standards and Policies.

    e.  Question:  Will monthly exposure hours have to be kept for contractors and government employees and who do they go to?
           Answer:  Monthly exposure hours must be reported in Incident Reporting Information System (IRIS) for contractor’s employees but not government employees. The draft SOW has been revised to indicate: Contractor shall also enter monthly exposure hours for the contract into the NASA IRIS system.  Exposure hours include all hours worked by the employees of the prime and all subcontractors in support of the WICC contract.  Monthly exposure hours shall be entered into the IRIS system by the tenth calendar day of the following month.  The revised draft SOW will be released with the draft RFP. 

f.  Question:  Can we get copies of training requirements to Goddard GPR 1800.3A and Goddard GPR 1840.1B.  
            Answer:  Yes.  All referenced documents are found in the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.
14.  Reference SOW Section 11.9.1.c. 
a.  Question:  Is there a need for a Construction Safety Personnel for the construction personnel and one for all other O&M work? If so, what is the requirement for both?  
               Answer: We are not dictating the safety personnel required.  Each Offeror must propose its staffing of the requirement based on its own unique approach, which the Government will then evaluate. 
b.  Question:  The facility operates 365 days a year, 24 hours a day. If personnel are on site, does safety need to be on site when they are working? 
               Answer:  The Offeror is responsible for determining health and safety officer hours based on the SOW requirements.
c.  Question: What are the requirements for safety presence on site? 3 eight hour shifts, or a call if needed?
               Answer:  The Offeror is responsible for determining health and safety officer hours based on the SOW requirements.
15.  Reference SOW Section 2.3.8, Facilities Project Management Information System (page 23); Section 2.4, Project Management (IDIQ) (page 24); 2.9.2.3 Construction Activities (IDIQ) (page 33)

      Question:  The SOW indicates that a FPMIS software tool will be provided by the government for tracking design and construction projects and managing all project documentation. Is this a new tool?  
       Answer:  No, however, this particular version of the FPMIS is new and the utilization of this newer version is an Agency requirement. 
16.  Reference SOW Section 2.6, Engineering Studies (IDIQ), page 25.
     Question:   Reliability Centered Maintenance Program (RCM) is mentioned; however, it’s not clear if RCM is currently fully implemented.  Can you tell us about the state of RCM implementation at WFF? Or do you operate from a defined set of Preventive Maintenance (PM) (and perhaps Predictive Testing & Inspection [PTI] procedures) augmented by repairing breakage?
       Answer:  RCM is fully implemented per the requirements of NPD 8831.1E-Maintenance & Operations of Institutional & Program Facilities & Related Equipment and the NASA Procedural Requirements NPR-8831.2E-Facilities Maintenance & Operations Management.  These documents are being uploaded to the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.  Reference will be made to RCM in the updated SOW that will be provided with the draft RFP.
17. Question:  There are two [SOW] sections numbered 14.5.  Should the second one be 14.6?  

        Answer:  Yes, the second one should be 14.6 and will be corrected in the updated SOW that will be provided with the draft RFP.
18. Question:  SOW Section 1.2.2 - Work Reception includes Security.  Should the Security responsibility be removed as Security is on a separate contract?  

        Answer: No, the WICC contractor will have help desk responsibility for Security (with the exception of 911 calls).
19. Question:  There are two SOW sections numbered 14.5.  Should the second one be 14.6?  

       Answer:  Yes, the second one should be 14.6 and will be corrected in the updated SOW that will be provided with the DRFP.
21.  Question:  Chemical analysis SOW 8 - What type of analysis is being done?  

        Answer:  A detailed list of analysis will be provided in the draft RFP, Appendix J-2 to the SOW. 
22. RESERVED

23.  Airstrip/Hangar Maintenance:  
        a.  Question:  What does WICC do for the airstrip/hangar maintenance?  

            Answer:   Per SOW Section #3.1a, the contractor is responsible for providing preventative maintenance, predictive testing and inspection, operations, repairs, routine trouble call response and emergency trouble call response for all facilities on Wallops which would include the airstrip and hangar.  NPR 8831.2 defines the aforementioned service categories.       
        b.  Question:  Who does air traffic control?   
            Answer:  Air traffic control is a requirement under the Range Operations Contract (ROC), which is another Wallops Contract.
24.  RESERVED

25.  RESERVED
26.  Launch Safety:  
        Question:  How does the WICC contractor participate in launch safety? 

        Answer:    WICC is not responsible for launch safety.  This is the responsibility of NASA, the Mid-Atlantic Regional Spaceport (MARS) or other entities.  Per SOW section 11.12.2  Launch Support Requirement:  The Contractor shall provide support to include response crews for pre-launch and post-launch hazard control.  Per SOW section 9.7g-A typical activity requiring non-routine support would be a rocket launch whereby the potential hazards are such that medical and emergency personnel should be on standby status.
27.  

        a.  Question:  What projects would the FPMIS software tools be used for?  

              Answer:  Per SOW Section 2.3.8, it will be used for a design and construction projects.         

b.  Question:  Could an alternate system be used?  
                Answer:  Yes, an alternative system can be proposed.

28.  Question:  Is International Organization for Standardization (ISO) applicable?  

       Answer:  Per SOW Section 1.2.9, the requirements of the ISO requirements and GPR 1280.1 are only applicable to receiving project-controlled and Government-procured equipment and material and storage of project material and equipment. 
29.  Question:  Status of Remediation?  

         Answer: Site remediation efforts are on the decrease.   Remediation efforts will be issued as an IDIQ task under SOW 8.3. 

30.  Question:  Are clearances required for the Navy?  

       Answer:  Yes, access to classified areas requires a Secret clearance per SOW Sections 3.1 6.1, and 11.4.
31.  Question:  Are there any NASA educational opportunities in this SOW?  

        Answer:   No.
32.  Question:  What type of mission support does the WICC do?  Emergency Services?  Facilities Support?  

        Answer:  Yes, emergency services for mission support are part of the core requirements in SOW Section 11.7, 11.9 and 11.212 and facilities support or other non-core support is covered under SOW Section 13.

33.  Question:  Is the current WICC contractor maintaining the Horizontal Integrated Facility?

          Answer:  Yes. Per SOW Section #3.1a, the contractor is responsible for providing preventative maintenance, predictive testing and inspection, operations, repairs, routine trouble call response and emergency trouble call response for all facilities on Wallops which would include the HIF.  NPR 8831.2 defines the aforementioned service categories.

34.   Question:  What is the primary role for the WICC contractor in ensuring safety?  

           Answer:  Per SOW Section 1.2.8.1, WICC is responsible for all safety related to their employees, operations and subcontractors.  The WICC contract does not perform site-wide safety programs unless directed by a specific Task Order.  The WICC contract does not enforce safety requirements on other contracts or customers.

Other

35.  RESERVED
36.  RESERVED 
37. Growth and Expansion of WFF:  
      Question: Given the beauty of the Chincoteague/Wallops area and the abundance of wildlife, it’s easy to recognize the importance of protecting the environment. With the growth and expansion of WFF to come, what significant environmental challenges do you see?  
       Answer:  Any changes at Wallops that might impact the environment will be implemented in accordance with the environmental regulatory process, i.e., environmental assessments, impact statements, public meetings, etc.
38.  Safety Performance:  
       Question:  How is safety performance at WFF currently measured? Total Recordable Incident Rate (TRIR)? Days Away Restricted Time (DART)? Is WFF satisfied with the center’s safety performance over all?   
        Answer:  We use TRIR, DART and other internal metrics as NASA management deems necessary, there is no minimum standard data set across all contracts.  And, yes, NASA is committed to continually maintaining and increasing safety performance as required.  
39.  Mission Safety:  
        a.  Question:  We’d like to understand how WFF ensures mission safety between NASA, ROC, WICC, MARS and 3rd party bringing launch vehicle.  How does that work?  
            Answer:  Mission safety is managed by the WFF Range and the requirement varies based on program requirements.         
   b.  Question:  Who is responsible for plans? Adherence to plans? etc. 
           Answer:  Responsibility and adherence to plans is based on specific mission requirements.  At a minimum, the safety requirements of the NASA Safety Office are met but the requirements vary based on the mission.
c.  Question:  What about sounding rocket, if we substitute NASA Sounding Rocket Operations Contract (NSROC) contractor for MARS in the list above does it work the same way?   
        Answer:  This is coordinated by NASA as required per mission requirements.  
At a minimum, the safety requirements of the NASA Safety Office are met but the requirements vary based on the mission.

40.  Fire Station Staff:  
      Question:  Are you satisfied with the current Fire Station staff? Are they a subcontractor to the prime?  If so, can we get their name?  
      Answer:  We are only responding to questions/comments regarding the draft SOW that was posted 9/23/11.  

41.  Labor Unions:  
       Question:  Does the Labor Union for grounds maintenance and custodial services know their members are to be replaced by Ability One personnel through a directed subcontract under the WICC contractor?  If not, what is the Government plan for advising the union?  
        Answer:  Custodial services is under a collective bargaining agreement for which NISH/Ability One will be responsible.  Grounds maintenance falls under the Service Contract Act.  The Government is required to provide notification to the collective bargaining agent for the employees and the incumbent contractor under FAR 22.1010 -- Notification to Interested Parties Under Collective Bargaining Agreements.  The notification must include “the forthcoming successor contract and the applicable acquisition dates (issuance of solicitation, opening of bids, commencement of negotiations, award of contract, or start of performance, as the case may be).” 
42.  Workforce:  
        Question:  Is the WICC workforce well-qualified for WFF’s expanding mission?  
         Answer:   We are only responding to questions/comments regarding the draft SOW that was posted 9/23/11.  

43.  Configuration Management:  
a. Question:  What role does WICC play in configuration management?  
               Answer:  It depends on the project.  WFF has configuration control facilities that WICC will work with to maintain.  Configuration requirements are listed in various areas of the SOW.  
b.   Question:  What about electrical panels? Is there configuration requirements?  
                Answer:  The drawings have been recently updated for electrical lines/panels, etc.  The contractor will have configuration requirements for any utility under configuration control which includes the electrical panels.
44.  Remediation Efforts:  
      Question:  Are there any ongoing or planned remediation efforts, or simply ongoing monitoring and reporting?  
       Answer:  Currently, we have both characterization and remediation activities planned in FY12 thru FY17 and Long Term Monitoring required through FY14.  These efforts are not core WICC requirements but could be issued as IDIQ Task Order.
45.  Question:  In what situations would the WICC contractor be contracting with outside entities?  
        Answer:  It is currently anticipated that the WICC contractor will be required to establish an agreement with the Ability One vendor/vendors for custodial and grounds maintenance services.  Other contracting will be at the discretion of the contractor to meet contract requirements.
46.  Question:  How cost efficient is the WICC contract today?  
        Answer:  We are only responding to questions/comments regarding the draft SOW that was posted 9/23/11.  

47.  Question:  There are a lot of different systems referenced in the statement of work.  Would it be possible to publish a list of those and how each interfaces with the others?  
         Answer:  No, there is no need to create a list of systems as all the systems are stand-alone except WIIMS and CMMS and the contractor’s financial systems that must integrated.
48.  Question:  Is Reliability Centered Maintenance (RCM) at Goddard?  
       Answer:  Yes
49.  Question:  Is there a NASA policy on RCM?  
       Answer:  Yes, NASA handbook-NPR 8831.2 and NPD 8831.2 which can be found in the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.

50.  Question:  Is Experience Center Maintenance (ECM) in use at Wallops?  
       Answer:  No, ECM is not in use at Wallops.

51.  
a.    RESERVED
b.  Question:  Does the facilities assessment condition feed into CMMS?  
                     Answer:  No, not automatically, it would need to be manually input.          
      c.    RESERVED
52.  Question:  Is the commercialization clause currently used often?  
        Answer:  Yes.  The current WICC contractor routinely performs work using this clause.
53.  Question:  How much impact is there on safety at Wallops with the influx of missions?         

       Answer:  The Wallops Safety Office support has increased to meet the additional mission requirements.   
54.  Question:  Is WFF part of the commercialization agreement?  
       Answer:  No, Wallops is not involved in the commercial agreements associated with the WICC contractor and outside parties.  In addition the WICC contractor can only provide the services under the commercialization clause using WFF property.   The details of the commercialization activities will be provided in a commercialization clause that will be included in the draft RFP.
55.  Question:  What is the main purpose of the commercialization clause?  
        Answer:  It is to allow the WICC contractor to use of Wallops GFE in the direct commercial entity to commercial entity performance of services for range customers of WFF.
56.  Question:  There are six tenants on WFF?  
        Answer:  There are currently 4 tenants- NAVY, NOAA, Coast Guard, and Baysys.

57.   Question:  How are operations schedules communicated to WICC? 
         Answer:  WICC participates in a weekly mission meeting and also works with building facility operations managers to schedule work.

58.  
a. Question:  What will be provided as far as workload quantities?  
                   Answer:  Workload quantities will be provided in the draft RFP to define core requirements. 
b. Question:  There is no indicator of IDIQ work?  
                    Answer:  There is no way of predicting the exact IDIQ work that will be required.  The IDIQ minimum and maximum ordering values will be provided in the draft RFP.

59.  Question:  What about the site-wide Environmental Assessment (EA) in progress?  Is the local community involved in possible changes at Wallops?  
        Answer:  Wallops follows the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process where the public is allowed to comment on potential changes.  
60.  Question:  One option in the mission envelope for the site-wide EA is manned missions.  Manned missions are inevitable for Wallops, how will WICC deal with this increased workload, oversight required, etc.?  
        Answer:  Currently, there are no planned manned missions at Wallops.   

61.  Question:  Fire Dept.-Does work fluctuate? 
        Answer:   Typically not, but staffing requirements can increase based on larger aircraft.  This staffing size is dictated by FAA based on the aircraft.  

62.  Question:  For health services, is there a full staff?  
         Answer:  Not sure what your definition of a full staff is, but the health unit supports all NASA occupational medicine requirements and treatment of all facility employees who are injured or become ill during duty hours.
63.  Question:  Can you tell us about NISH?

        Answer:  See FAR Subpart 8.7 for additional information regarding NISH and the Javits-Wagner-O’Day Act.  
64.  Question:  Will there be a large turnover of workforce on custodial services and grounds maintenance?  
         Answer: It is unknown at this time.
65.   Question:  Heard that Navy’s tempo is increasing?  
         Answer:  We don’t anticipate any Navy work growth at this time.  

66.   Question:  Is the health unit operated by a subcontractor to the prime?

         Answer:  No, the health unit is operated by the prime contractor for the current WICC Contract.  

67.    Question:  Is the fire department a standalone organization or does it fall under more than one organization?

           Answer: The Fire department falls under the Range Safety Office (Code 803) but also works with the Environment Office (Code 250) for hazardous operations.
68.    Question:  Grounds maintenance and custodial services will be a directed subcontract?

           Answer: Yes, the subcontract will be fixed price through NISH/Ability One and shall be part of the prime’s proposal (See FAR Subpart 8.7).
69.     Question:  Who are the unions under the WICC? 
            Answer: International Association of Machinists (IAM) is the union with different bargaining units.
70.      Question:   Can the collective bargaining agreements (CBAs) be made available?

             Answer: Yes, the CBAs are on our technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.
71.      Question:  What Maximo version are we using?

             Answer:  We are using Maximo Version 6.2.4.
72.      Question:  Will there be software updates required?  


             Answer: Minor Category 3 work (software updates) is anticipated.
73.  RESERVED
74.  Question:  How much construction of facilities (CoF) is anticipated?

         Answer:  The amount of CoF is unknown at this time.
75.   Question:  Can we have an update on schedule?

          Answer:  Anticipate release of draft RFP on 3/14/12.  Industry day will be held approximately 2 weeks after draft RFP is released.  Final RFP will be issued approximately 30-40 days after industry day.  Proposals will be due 30-40 days after release of final RFP.  
76.   Question:  What percentage of the workforce is covered by unions?

          Answer:  Approximately 60% is covered but it depends the Offeror’s staffing.
77.   Question:  Are firefighters under a separate union agreement?

          Answer: No.  Firefighters are under a separate bargaining union within IAM.
78.  Question:  Is Wallops going to have evaluation criteria for innovation?

         Answer:  NASA is the process of drafting the evaluation criteria at this time. We are still working on Sections L and M of the draft RFP.

79.  Question:  Can the RFP from the original WICC be made available?

         Answer:  The original RFP for the current WICC has been uploaded to our technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.
80.  Question:  Is there any classified work?  
         Answer:  No.
81.  Question:  Is incumbent workforce well trained?  
        Answer:    We are only responding to questions/comments regarding the draft SOW that was posted 9/23/11.
82.  Question:  How is WFF organized to interface with the contractor?  
        Answer:  Currently, we have two Contracting Officer Technical Representatives (COTR’s), one for NASA and one for NAVY.  Integrated Product Team (IPT) Leads (5-6) interface with the contractor via meetings.
83.  RESERVED
84.  Question:  Are there any collective bargaining agreements (CBA)s.  
        Answer:  Yes, CBAs cover fire fighters, logistics, O&M, and custodial.  The CBAs are posted on the technical library.
85.  Question:  Is the WICC doing the site-wide Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)?          

        Answer:  Currently, the site-wide EIS is supported by WICC.
86.  Question:  What are the other major service contracts at Wallops?  
         Answer:  The Range Operations Contract (ROC), NASA Sounding Rocket Operations Contract (NSROC), and the Wallops Engineering Services (WES) Contract.
87.  Question:  What is the length of follow-on contract?  
        Answer:  We currently anticipate a two year basic period with a two 2-year options followed by a 1-year option.
88.  Question:  What type of contract is the follow-on contract? 
        Answer:   The contract will be a hybrid, with both Core Requirements as well as Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) requirements.   It is currently anticipated that the Core portion will be Cost Plus Incentive Fee (CPIF), while the IDIQ portion can be Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF), Firm Fixed Price (FFP) or CPIF.
89.  Question:  What is going well with the current contract?  
         Answer:  We are only responding to questions/comments regarding the draft SOW that was posted 9/23/11.
90.  Question:  How is the work requirement schedule determined? 
        Answer:  Due dates for many requirements are throughout the SOW and the contract deliverable list.  The surveillance plan contains key schedule metrics.  Workload data will show quantities of work; will need to interface with Integrated Product Team (IPT) to work with schedules.
91.  Question:  Any thought behind Size standard of $35.5M?  
         Answer:  The NAICS Code for the majority of the work is, 561210, and had the size standard of $35.5M per the Small Business Administration (SBA).  NAICS can be found at http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics and size standards can be found at http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/. 
92.  
a.  Question:  Are there any endangered species?  
                Answer:  Yes, piping plover, loggerhead turtle.         
b.  Question:  Do these cause any launch restrictions?  
               Answer:  Not in the past, though there may be monitoring required that is handled by the environmental office. 
93.  Question:  How will WFF be affected by the 15% hit NASA is possibly taking to their budget for FY2012?  
        Answer:  No changes are currently anticipated for WICC II. 
94.  Question:  Has the current WICC been extended?  
        Answer:  Yes, it has been extended for one year through August 2012.  We also have approval of an additional six 1-month options.
95.  Question:  What advice can we give to a small business?  
        Answer:  Carefully read SOW requirements and draft RFP, including Sections L&M.  Provide any questions you may have to ensure you understand our requirements after the draft RFP is released.
95.  Question:  How do I bid IDIQ?  
       Answer:  Cost proposal instructions will be provided in the draft RFP.
96.   Question:  Is the Horizontal Integrated Facility (HIF) complete?  
         Answer:  Yes.  
97.  Question:  Is the Taurus II launch pad complete?  
         Answer:  Yes and is being maintained by the Mid-Atlantic Spaceport - not WICC.
98.  Question:  When is the Taurus II launch?  
         Answer:  The test launch is scheduled for no earlier than Spring 2012. 
99.  Question:  What is the status of the security contract?  
        Answer:  The draft RFP is currently in developmental stages. 
100.  Question:  Do you anticipate any changes to the tenant base?  
          Answer:  No.
101.  a.  Question:  How is the process going with NISH?  
               Answer:  Details regarding NISH participation will be included in the DRFP.  
         b.  Question:  Will the prime be graded on the performance of the Ability One vendor?  
               Answer:   Yes.
102.  Question:  Who will be responsible for vehicles?  
          Answer:  It is anticipated that the Offeror will propose vehicles and be responsible for those vehicles.
103.  
       a.  Question:  Will the past performance be due before proposal?  
             Answer:  The due date for the past performance will be specified the DRFP, but typically some of the past performance information is due 15 days prior to the remaining proposal.  
b.  Question:  Will current contract need extensions beyond what was requested?  
            Answer:  Currently, there is no flexibility in the schedule for WICC II; a further extension may be required for the current WICC.  
104.  Question:  For the mission suitability factor, what is considered more important, technical, management, etc. and what is the point spread? 
           Answer:  The evaluation factors in Section L of the draft RFP will demonstrate the scoring and importance of the factors.
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